444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fledu

August 18, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presiden l/_/
SUBJECT: Gadsden Center

Item Description

This item provides an update to the Board of Trustees on the status of planning for the new
Gadsden Center.

Overview and Background

At the June 16, 2014 meeting, the Board accepted the donation of a 1.42 acre parcel of
land located on Pat Thomas Parkway in Quincy, Florida. TCC staff proceeded with the
development of an architectural program and preliminary plans for the new facility. The
proposed building will have a floor area of approximately 4,784 square feet (air conditioned)
with an adjacent 2,500 square foot covered workshop for vocational education programs.

The budget to complete the project will be approximately $1.2 million, and the project
duration will be approximately one year.

Past Actions by the Board

The Board approved acceptance of the parcel from the City of Quincy at the June 16, 2014
meeting.

Funding/Financial Implications
Funding for the project will be provided from Fund Three - Auxiliary Services reserves.

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action

Board approval is not required at this time. The item is provided as an informational update
to the Board.
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